
From: Chicago One
To: FOIA Metra
Subject: FOIA Request - Metra Police Department Systems of Records
Date: Monday, February 11, 2019 1:48:27 PM

Dear FOIA Officer, 

This is a Freedom of Information ACt Request for records / documents believed within reason
to be held by your agency and / or one or more its departments. 

Please provide the following records / files: 

1. Metra Police Activity Codes and Activity Code definitions

2. Metra Police Disposition Codes and Disposition Code definitions

3. Any and all existing lists of current Metra Police Department units (Unit numbers with a
notation of assigned police specialty assignment I.E. Officer, Sgt, Detective/Investigator,
Evidence Tech, etc), and area(s) of assigned geography (also commonly known as a police
beat sector map) this specific item is not believed to be sensitivfe in any way, as most police
departments nationwide that have such a beat system in place publish their beat maps
(Chicago Police Department publishes theirs) 


